
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 24-09-2024 13:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 24-09-2024 13:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 30 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Defence

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Military Affairs

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Indian Army

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम ***********

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 3385

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर�

Taflon Tape as per IS 14635 (Q3) , Chlorinated Polyvinyl
Chloride (CPVC) Pipes for Potable Hot and Cold Water
Distribution Supplies (V2) as per IS 15778 (Q3) ,
Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings (Q3) , Sinks (Q3) , Waste
Fittings for Washbasin and Sinks as per IS 2963 (Q3) , Floor
Drain Traps (Q3)

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and
Turnover/ अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष)वष)  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience
and Turnover/ अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष)वष)  सेसे  .टाट%अप.टाट%अप  छूटछूट No

Document required from seller/�व/ेता�व/ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द.तावेज़द.तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Bidder
Turnover,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM Authorization
Certificate,OEM Annual Turnover,Additional Doc 1
(Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in
ATC),Additional Doc 3 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Past Performance/�वगत�वगत  1दश%न1दश%न 30 %

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  2रवस%2रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स4/यस4/य  4कया4कया No

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  1कार1कार Two Packet Bid

 

Bid Number/बोली /मांक (�बड सं5या):
GEM/2024/B/5394387

Dated/4दनांक : 14-09-2024

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द.तावेज़द.तावेज़
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Primary product category Sinks
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मू=यांकनमू=यांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  .प?ीकरण.प?ीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मू=यांकनमू=यांकन  प@ितप@ित Total value wise evaluation

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बCक State Bank of India

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 20400

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बCक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 1ितशत (%) 3.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपेFGत अविध (मह�ने). 6

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शत) के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इHछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द.तावेज़ 1.तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व.तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 1दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हC। Lयापा2रयM को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथO के पG मP होनी चा4हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथOलाभाथO  : 
CWE
Commander Works Engineer Army Mudfort Secunderbad, Department of Military Affairs, Indian Army, Ministry of
Defence
(Cwe Army Secunderabad)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

2 / 33



MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The
buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

2. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
3. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 
4. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 30% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU. Copies of relevant contracts (proving supply of
cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support of quantity
supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to primary product having
highest bid value should meet this criterion. 

Taflon Tape As Per IS 14635 ( 209 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Certification ISI/UL marked No

Construction Thickness of Tape, mils 2.5-3

Length of Tape (meter) 10

Density, gm/cm3 0.3-0.4

Width of Tape 1/2 Inch

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 150 15

2 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 59 15

Taflon Tape As Per IS 14635 ( 102 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Certification ISI/UL marked No

Construction Thickness of Tape, mils 2.5-3

Length of Tape (meter) 10

Density, gm/cm3 0.4-0.5

Width of Tape 3/4 Inch
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 102 15

Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) Pipes For Potable Hot And Cold Water
Distribution Supplies (V2) As Per IS 15778 ( 500 meter ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Governing
Specifications

Governing Specifications Generally conforming to IS:15778(latest)

Classifications and
Dimensions

Classification of Pipes Pressure Class 1

Nominal Size (DN) (in mm) 15

Effective length (in meter) 5

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 500 15

Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) Pipes For Potable Hot And Cold Water
Distribution Supplies (V2) As Per IS 15778 ( 662 meter ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)
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Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Governing
Specifications

Governing Specifications Generally conforming to IS:15778(latest)

Classifications and
Dimensions

Classification of Pipes Pressure Class 1

Nominal Size (DN) (in mm) 20

Effective length (in meter) 5

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 262 15

2 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 400 15

Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) Pipes For Potable Hot And Cold Water
Distribution Supplies (V2) As Per IS 15778 ( 200 meter ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Governing
Specifications

Governing Specifications Generally conforming to IS:15778(latest)

Classifications and
Dimensions

Classification of Pipes Pressure Class 1

Nominal Size (DN) (in mm) 25

Effective length (in meter) 3
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 200 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 115 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Elbow 90°(brass)

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 15

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 15 15

2 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 100 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 134 pieces ) 
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(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Elbow 90°(brass)

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 34 15

2 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 100 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Elbow 90°

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20
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Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 30 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 100 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item tee(brass)

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 15

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 100 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 100 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item tee(brass)

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 100 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 6 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Tee

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 15

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 6 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 53 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Tee

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 53 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 5 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Tee

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 100

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

100

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 5 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 6 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Union

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 15

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 6 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 47 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Union

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 47 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Union

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

25

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 46 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Coupler

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 46 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Coupler

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

25
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/7_l-BD325e31qE8xHxfNUBjcq7CswapB-xGRFpQm8PA


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 30 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Tank nipple

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/_L1y0i-DnRhO9twiPNGT5gxh6tN1gPMkEDt_qhELIbM
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Tank nipple

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

25

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 42 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Reducer elbow 90°

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/kkMSipVqrQr6nb6RpAgdwIpIHCIsYcmD4ZuPCMztw58


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 42 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 12 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Reducer elbow 90°

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 12 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/oEn__zKnGpCATS1Az2W2OSyQGvOQ1V0mYpwhLqZRZyA
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Elbow 90°(brass)

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 3(SDR-17)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 50

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 30 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Reducer Coupler

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/bt2kCPyKUJoY5sUfPL7fyEs4n2QXupUTw09yso7skWw


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Female adapter brass threaded

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Female adapter brass threaded

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

25

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Male adapter brass threaded

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

15
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/gcfqM20dWpkGpp1-zKLldAYOI331KagNQJ0lARVH4Sw


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Male adapter brass threaded

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 20

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Male adapter brass threaded

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

20

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 20 15

Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Item Item Elbow 90°

Classification Classification of
Pipes(working Pressure )

Class 1(SDR-11)

Dimension Nominal Size (in mm) 25

Reduced Nominal size (in
mm)

25
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 30 15

Sinks ( 58 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Items Definition Sit-on Sink

Type of Sink Single bowl without drainer plateform

Specification Conformity to indian
standard IS 2963/ IS 3311

Yes

Product is BIS marked Yes

Material Material Austenitic stainless steel of Grade Designation
X04Crl9Ni9 (Numerical symbol 304) conforming

Shape, Design and
Colour

Top Shape of the Bowl Rectangular

Sink with one small bowl No

Tap holes Without

No of Tap Holes NA

Over Flows Holes Without

Dimensions Overall Sink Length (mm) 541-560

Overall Sink Width (mm) 441-460

Bowl Length (mm) 541-560

Bowl width (mm) 441-460

Depth of Bowl (mm) 200-220

Small Bowl Length (mm) 380-400

Small Bowl Width (mm) 340-360

Small Bowl depth (mm) 200-220

After Forming SS
Sheet/Strip Thickness (mm)

0.75-0.8
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Diameter of Tap holes (mm) 15-20

Distance between two Tap
holes (mm)

180-185

Waste outlet Size (mm) 32

Finish Finish Polished

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 48 15

2 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 10 15

Sinks ( 15 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Items Definition Sit-on Sink

Type of Sink Single bowl without drainer plateform

Specification Conformity to indian
standard IS 2963/ IS 3311

Yes

Product is BIS marked Yes

Material Material Austenitic stainless steel of Grade Designation
X04Crl9Ni9 (Numerical symbol 304) conforming

Shape, Design and
Colour

Top Shape of the Bowl Rectangular

Sink with one small bowl No

Tap holes Without
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No of Tap Holes NA

Over Flows Holes With

Dimensions Overall Sink Length (mm) 601-620

Overall Sink Width (mm) 441-460

Bowl Length (mm) 541-560

Bowl width (mm) 340 -360

Depth of Bowl (mm) 200-220

Small Bowl Length (mm) NA

Small Bowl Width (mm) NA

Small Bowl depth (mm) NA

After Forming SS
Sheet/Strip Thickness (mm)

0.75-0.8

Diameter of Tap holes (mm) 15-20

Distance between two Tap
holes (mm)

NA

Waste outlet Size (mm) 32

Finish Finish Polished

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 15 15

Waste Fittings For Washbasin And Sinks As Per IS 2963 ( 146 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

RAW MATERIAL Material of Waste Fitting Brass conforming to Grade 3 of IS 292/1961

DIMENSION Nominal Size 32 mm for washbasin

WARANTEE WARANTEE PERIOD IN
NUMBER OF YEARS

2

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 79 15

2 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 67 15

Floor Drain Traps ( 76 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC Material of Floor trap drains SS 304

Shape of Trap Round Shape

LOAD CLASSIFICATION OF
DRAIN TRAP (LOAD
CAPACITY IN KG PER
SQUARE CENTIMETER

MEDIUM DUTY 4.3 KGF CM2

DIMENSION Thickness of Trap Material
in mm (+/- 0 point 1 mm)

2.0

LENGTH of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

Circular

Width (Diameter in case of
circular) of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

100
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WARRANTY WARANTEE PERIOD IN
NUMBER OF YEARS

3

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********HYDERABAD 76 15

Floor Drain Traps ( 190 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC Material of Floor trap drains SS 304

Shape of Trap Round Shape

LOAD CLASSIFICATION OF
DRAIN TRAP (LOAD
CAPACITY IN KG PER
SQUARE CENTIMETER

MEDIUM DUTY 4.3 KGF CM2

DIMENSION Thickness of Trap Material
in mm (+/- 0 point 1 mm)

1.0

LENGTH of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

Circular

Width (Diameter in case of
circular) of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

150

WARRANTY WARANTEE PERIOD IN
NUMBER OF YEARS

1
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 190 15

Floor Drain Traps ( 199 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC Material of Floor trap drains SS 304

Shape of Trap Round Shape

LOAD CLASSIFICATION OF
DRAIN TRAP (LOAD
CAPACITY IN KG PER
SQUARE CENTIMETER

MEDIUM DUTY 4.3 KGF CM2

DIMENSION Thickness of Trap Material
in mm (+/- 0 point 1 mm)

1.50

LENGTH of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

Circular

Width (Diameter in case of
circular) of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

100

WARRANTY WARANTEE PERIOD IN
NUMBER OF YEARS

1

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 199 15

Floor Drain Traps ( 62 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively//मशः/मशः TणेीTणेी 1 औरऔर TणेीTणेी 2 केके .थानीय.थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके UपUप मPमP अह%ताअह%ता 1ाV1ाV करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवWयकआवWयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवWयकआवWयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC Material of Floor trap drains SS 304

Shape of Trap Round Shape

LOAD CLASSIFICATION OF
DRAIN TRAP (LOAD
CAPACITY IN KG PER
SQUARE CENTIMETER

MEDIUM DUTY 4.3 KGF CM2

DIMENSION Thickness of Trap Material
in mm (+/- 0 point 1 mm)

1.0

LENGTH of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

Circular

Width (Diameter in case of
circular) of Trap in mm (+/-
10 mm)

110

WARRANTY WARANTEE PERIOD IN
NUMBER OF YEARS

1

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//2रपो4टYग2रपो4टYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/4डलीवर�4डलीवर� केके
4दन4दन

1 *********** ***********Rangareddi 62 15
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Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions//ेता/ेता  [ारा[ारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत]शत]

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Generic

Bidder financial standing: The bidder should not be under liquidation, court receivership or similar
proceedings, should not be bankrupt. Bidder to upload undertaking to this effect with bid.

3. Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:

 a. Copy of PAN Card.

 b. Copy of GSTIN.

 c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.

 d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

4. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

5. Turnover

Bidder Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last
three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in the bid
document. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a
certificate from the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the
relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the
bidder is less than 3 year old, the average turnover in respect of the completed financial years after the
date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria.

6. Turnover

OEM Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the OEM of the offered product
during the last three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in
the bid document. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant
periods or a certificate from the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for
the relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the
OEM is less than 3 year old, the average turnover in respect of the completed financial years after the
date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria. In case of bunch bids, the OEM of
CATEGORY RELATED TO primary product having highest bid value should meet this criterion.

7. Certificates

ISO 9001: The bidder or the OEM of the offered products must have ISO 9001 certification.

8. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

-UPLOAD A CERTIFICATE    ““WE ACCEPT ALL TERMS & CONDITIONS OF THE BID””.
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-UPLOAD M.I.I. CERTIFICATE FROM OEMs OF MAKES QUOTED OUT OF THE MAKES MENTIONED, DULY SHOWED OF CLASS & PER
CENTAGE OF LOCAL CONTENT IN THE LIGHT OF GOVERNMENT PUBLIC PROCUREMENT (PREFERENCE TO MAKE IN INDIA), ORDER
DATED 2017, CONSEQUENT ORDER NO. P‐45021/2/2017‐PP (BE‐II) DATED 04.06.2020 &16.09.2020 AND SUBSEQUENT CLARIFIC
ATION NO P‐45021/102/2019‐BE‐II‐PART(1) (E‐50310) DATED 04.03.2021 INCLUDING OM NO. F.1/4/2021-PPD DATED 18 MAY 20
23.

-THE MATERIALS SUPPLIED SHALL BE INSPECTED BY A BOARD OF OFFICERS BY THE DEPARTMENT AT CONSIGNEE END WITH R
ESPECT TO THE SPECIFICATIONS AND IS CODES. WHEREVER MENTIONED AS “ISI MARKED”, THE STORES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AC
CORDINGLY. THE GENERAL ENGINEERING PRACTICE SHALL BE APPLIED FOR ITEMS HAVING SHORT FALL OF SPECIFICATIONS. TH
E MATERIAL WILL BE REJECTED IN FULL IF SPECIFICATIONS ARE NOT CONFORMING OR NOT AS PER IS CODES OR BID SPECIFICA
TIONS.

-WARRANTY CERTIFICATES FOR SPECIFIED PERIODS AS PER THE BID ITEMS ON BIDDER LETTER HEAD, VALID TEST CERTIFICATES
FROM GOVT LABS OR ANY GOVT ACCREDITED LABS AT THE DISCRETION OF OEM OR IN-HOUSE LABS ETC AS PER GeM NORMS, 
BIS LICENCE FOR THE QUOTED ITEMS TO BE SUBMITTED ALONGWITH THE MATERIALS AS APPLICABLE WHEREVER ISI MARKED IS 
SPEFICIED TO THE CONSIGNEE AS DEMANDED SO AS TO REVERT TO OEM IN CASE OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY BIDDER AFTER SUP
PLY AT A LATER STAGE BY REFERRING BID AUTHORISATION ISSUED BY OEM.

-UPLOAD PAST PERFORMANCE AND EXPERIENCE DOCUMENTS IN THE FORM OF ANY GOVT PURCHASE ORDERS OR RESPECTIVE 
GeM CRACs OR GOVT COMPLETION REPORTS OR GOVT WORK COMPLETION CERTIFICATES FOR THE PRIMARY CATEGORY GOOD
S AS MENTIONED IN THE BID AND ALSO IN THE SIMILAR MATERIAL CUM TECHNICAL FUNCTIONAL GOODS OF REPITITIVE CATEGO
RY NATURE UNDER ALL QUADRANTS ON GeM PORTAL.

-UPLOAD C.A. AUDITED ANNUAL TURNOVER OF OEM(s) & ALSO OF BIDDER FOR 03 LATEST CONSECUTIVE FINANCIAL YEARS FO
R ALL MENTIONED MAKES TO BE QUOTED IN THIS BID SO AS TO GET CHECKED THE GENUINITY OF THE ITEMS SUPPLIED.

-UPLOAD OEM AUTHORIZATIONON OEM LETTER HEAD FOR PARTICIPATION OF INSTANT BID DULY QUOTED OF PRESENT BID NU
MBER SO AS TO CONTACT OEMs IN CASE OF NON-RESPONSE BY BIDDER AFTER SUPPLY BEFORE WARRANTY PERIODS ENDS.

-MAKES REQUIRED TO BE QUOTED ARE MENTIONED:-

SINKS- PRAYAG, PRIMA, SILVER SHINE

WASTE COUPLING- PRAYAG, PRIMA, SHAKTI

CPVC – PRAYAG, ASTRAL, FINOLEX

-WHEREVER MAKES NOT SPECIFIED, PLEASE UPLOAD A SEPARATE LIST OF MAKES AGAINST WHICH BIDDER QUOTES FOR
UNBRANDED CONFORMING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS/ ISI NORMS ETC MENTIONED IN THE BID.

-EMD MUST REACH THIS OFFICE BEFORE THE BID OPENING DATE & TIME IN TOKEN OF UPLOADED EMD EXTRACT, FAILING WHIC
H BIDDER WILL BE DISQUALIFIED. THE EMD WILL BE RETURNED AS PER GTC STIPULATED TIME FRAME.

-IN CASE ABOVE SIMILAR PROVISION MENTIONED AT ANY LOCATION OF THE BID, ABOVE PROVISIONS WILL SUPERSEDE.

-UPLOAD DECLARATION ON IP ADDRESS & CARTEL BIDDING:-

““I DECLAE THAT I HAVE UTILISED MY OWN RESOURCES OF ELECTRONIC MEDIA FOR THE BID PROCESS OR UTILISED OUTSIDE 

SOURCES OF FRIENDS / RELATIVES / CUBER CAFÉ WHEN MY RESOURCES FAILED/ MALFUNCTIONED. ALSO I AM NOT INVOLVED I

N ANY CARTEL BIDDING WITH OTHER BIDDERS””

BIDDER AFTER SUPPLY AT A LATER STAGE BY REFERRING BID AUTHORISATION ISSUED BY OEM.

-EMD MUST REACH THIS OFFICE BEFORE THE BID OPENING DATE & TIME IN TOKEN OF UPLOADED EMD EXTRACT, FAILING WHIC
H BIDDER WILL BE DISQUALIFIED. THE EMD WILL BE RETURNED AS PER GTC STIPULATED TIME FRAME.

-IN CASE ABOVE SIMILAR PROVISION MENTIONED AT ANY LOCATION OF THE BID, ABOVE PROVISIONS WILL SUPERSEDE.

.
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Disclaimer/अ.वीकरणअ.वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा^य शत) के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा^य शत) के खंड 26 के संदभ% मP भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 1ितबंध के संबंध मP भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मP �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सGम 1ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मP भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा 4कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तcकाल समाV करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध^यवादध^यवाद---
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20240914

	Bid Document/ बिड दस्तावेज़
	EMD Detail/ईएमडी विवरण
	ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजी विवरण
	MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खरीद वरीयता
	MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खरीद वरीयता

	Taflon Tape As Per IS 14635 ( 209 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Taflon Tape As Per IS 14635 ( 102 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) Pipes For Potable Hot And Cold Water Distribution Supplies (V2) As Per IS 15778 ( 500 meter )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) Pipes For Potable Hot And Cold Water Distribution Supplies (V2) As Per IS 15778 ( 662 meter )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) Pipes For Potable Hot And Cold Water Distribution Supplies (V2) As Per IS 15778 ( 200 meter )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 115 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 134 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 100 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 100 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 6 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 53 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 5 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 6 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 47 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 46 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 42 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 12 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 20 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Commercial CPVC Pipe Fittings ( 30 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Sinks ( 58 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Sinks ( 15 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Waste Fittings For Washbasin And Sinks As Per IS 2963 ( 146 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Floor Drain Traps ( 76 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Floor Drain Traps ( 190 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Floor Drain Traps ( 199 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Floor Drain Traps ( 62 pieces )  (Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively/क्रमशः श्रेणी 1 और श्रेणी 2 के स्थानीय आपूर्तिकर्ता के रूप में अर्हता प्राप्त करने के लिए आवश्यक)
	Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/क्रेता द्वारा जोड़ी गई बिड की विशेष शर्तें
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